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From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Mon, 12 Feb 2024 19:28:38 +0000 
To: Coulter, Sonata N 
Subject: RE: Putin's Interview With Tucker Carlson; Nadezhdin: An Unexpected 
Challenge; Yandex. Sold: Who Is Behind The Deal? 

The world wants to know! 

Very best, 
(b)(6) 
Director 
Office of Russian Affairs (EUR/RUS) 

From: Coulter, Sonata N (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 2:25 PM 
To: (b)(6) _ @state.gov> 
Subject: FW: Putin's Interview With Tucker Carlson; Nadezhdin: An Unexpected Challenge; Yandex. Sold: 
Who Is Behind The Deal? 

I'm always intrigued by the teasers... 

From: Tatiana Stanovaya < (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:43 PM 
To: Coulter, Sonata N (b)(6) 
Subject: Putin's Interview With Tucker Carlson; Nadezhdin: An Unexpected Challenge; Yandex. Sold: 
Who Is Behind The Deal? 

View this email in your browser 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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The Bulletin 

Dear Friends, 

The latest issue of R.Politik Bulletin No. 3 (133) is now available to 
our subscribers. 

12 February 2024 
TATIANA STANOVAYA 

In this edition : 

O Putin's Interview With Tucker Carlson. 
We dissect what went awry and the peculiar reaction Carlson's visit elicited 
in Russia. We also uncover the tactical and strategic objectives Putin had in 
mind when he agreed to the interview. 

O Nadezhdin: An Unexpected Challenge. 
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SUBSCRIBE NOW 

SUBSCRIBE NOW 
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We delve into Nadezhdin's political career history to better understand the 
political figure he represents. This includes his decision to run, his 
relationships with senior officials in the presidential administration, how 
Putin's staff viewed his rise, and the internal tensions it sparked. 

O Yandex: Sold: Who is Behind the Deal? 
Our report on the Yandex sale is nothing short of exclusive, detailing the 
preparation of the deal, the risks involved in its execution, and most critically 
- the identities behind the "Consortium.First" purchaser. While many 
questions remain, we provide a clearer picture of who will ultimately acquire 
Yandex N.V.'s Russian assets. 

dpi If you encounter difficulties accessing the site, please reach out to us 
directly at rpolitik@rpolitik.com.  We will promptly provide you with any 
Bulletin or Digest based on your subscription. 

Kind regards, 
Tatiana Stanovaya 

Copyright (C) 2024 R.Politik. All rights reserved. 
You are receiving this email because you opted in via our website. 

R.Politik 
19ter avenue de la terrasse 
JUVISY SUR ORGE 91260 

France 

Add us to your address book 
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